

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
To: [Wurfel, Brad \(DEQ\)](#); [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Prysby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: steve busch
Date: Thursday, September 03, 2015 11:20:00 AM

If he needs to talk to someone here, Mike Prysby was the one who contacted Flint officials to learn what was decided at the meeting held Tuesday between the city and their consultant to discuss a number of issues including the possibility of optimizing their treatment for corrosion control. Mike provided an update that I forwarded to Region 5 EPA as they were asking about the status.

But this information is best obtained from the city officials that Mike contacted to learn what was discussed.

Richard

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 11:16 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: FW: steve busch

What do we want to do with this today? Seems Steve's outta here.
b

From: Ronald Fonger [<mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com>]
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 11:03 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: steve busch

Brad:

We are planning to follow up on the issue of Flint optimizing its water system to further limit exposure to lead from plumbing in homes.

I left messages we Steve Busch Wednesday and again this morning and am expecting to get some information from the city on what it's doing or considering.

Any help in getting a minute with Steve would be appreciated.

Thanks for this and your help yesterday,

Ron Fonger

MLive Media Group
Reporter

mobile 810.347.9963

email rfonger1@mlive.com

address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502